

# AJAY **SINGH**

MOTION GRAPHICS AND 3D ARTIST



# **ABOUT ME**

4 Year Experienced 3D & Video Artist with a demonstrated history of working in the 3D Modeling, Texturing, Animation & 2D Animation, Explainer video, White Board Animation. Strong arts and design professional with a BAVFX and Film making focused in BAVFX from Arena Animation.

# **CONTACT**

Mohali, Punjab INDIA

+91 828 485 7410

ajaysinghmotionartist@gmail.com

### **EDUCATION**

> HPU SHIMLA

JUNE 2010 - MARCH 2013

Bachelor of Commerce (B.Com) Himachal Pradesh

> ARENA ANIMATION

JUNE 2013 - JUNE 2016

BAVFXA 3D and Film Making

## **ATTRIBUTES**

**HARDWORKING** 

**DEDICATED** 

**CREATIVE** 

#### **EXPERIENCE**

**APOPHIS TECH LABS** 

JUNE 2016 - SEP 2018

3D Artist

**ESPRANZA INNOVATION** 

SEP 2018 - APRIL 2019

Motion Graphic And 3D Artist

APRIL 2019 - JAN 2020

WEBDEW PVT. LTD

Motion Graphic And 3D Artist

### **HOBBIES**

Music



Writing



Travelling



Photography



### **SKILLS**

AFTER EFFECTS • • • •

• • • • •

AUTODESK MAYA • • •

ILLUSTRATOR PHOTOSHOP

ADOBE PREMIERE •

• • • •

C4D

3DS MAX

• • • •